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TO: 
Members of the Copa-Cogeca ad hoc network on economic 
analysis 

COPY: 
National offices  

Coordinators of the new Copa-Cogeca member organisations 

FROM: Francesca Bignami 

DATE: 15.11.2013 

 
Re:  Invitation and draft agenda for the technical meeting of the ad hoc network 

on economic analysis on 2nd December 2013 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 

The Secretariat has the pleasure to invite you to attend a technical meeting that will be held on: 

 

2nd December from 9:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 
at the Copa-Cogeca Secretariat 

61 rue de Trèves, 1040 Brussels 

 
 

If you wish to attend, please complete the enclosed attendance form and return it to the 

Secretariat by 25th November 2013 at the latest.  

 

Please regularly check the “ECON” section on Agri-Info for the latest available documents and to 

view the papers you will need for the meeting. Please pass this message on to any colleagues who 

may be interested. 

 
Please note that interpretation will not be available and English will be the working 
language of this meeting. 

 

Best regards, 
 

Francesca BIGNAMI 
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Draft Agenda  

 

1. Approval of the agenda; 

2. Information on recent developments of the European Food Prices Monitoring tool (FPMT) in 
the framework of the High Level forum for a better functioning food supply chain; 

3. Multi-national indicator of farmers’ confidence: 

a) Presentation of the results of the latest national surveys and identification of common 
trends; 

b) Evaluation of the work carried-out for the set-up a multi-national confidence indicator 
and next steps; 

4. Presentation of the results of the farm structure surveys (FSS) conducted in the EU as an 
agricultural census in 2009/10 and information on the reform of the FSS; 

5. Agricultural markets information, analyses and forecasts: mapping of DG AGRI existing 
activities; 

6. AOB. 

 

 …………………………. 

 

 

 

  

 

 


